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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

  
FROM: Tammy Walters, Deputy Director 

 Division of Human Resources 

  
DATE: September 6, 2013 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – September 12, 2013) 
 
The following has been approved by the Mayor and is hereby submitted for Council approval: 
 
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Michael Thomas, Trades Worker Sr., Grade 109N, $17.620 hourly in the Division of Streets & Roads, effective 
upon passage of Council. 
 
Johnesia Harris, Telecommunicator, Grade 111N, $18.603 hourly in the Division of Police, effective upon 
passage of Council. 
 
Brooke Gray, Program Specialist, Grade 112E, $1,517.20 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality, effective 
October 21, 2013. 
 
Thad Scott, Code Enforcement Supervisor, Grade 116E, $2,253.84 biweekly in the Division of Code 
Enforcement, effective upon passage of Council. 
 
PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Yvonne Brown, Staff Assistant Senior, Grade 108N, $14.352 hourly in the Division of Human Resources, 
effective August 25, 2013. 
 
COUNCIL LEAVE 
 
Thomas Keller, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 111N, in the Division of Streets & Roads, beginning 
September 4, 2013 to December 4, 2013. 
 


